From: Amy Shriver Dreussi <asd @uakron.edu>
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 11:41 AM
To: Heather Pollock <hnpl@uakron.edu>

Subject: RE: Good morning!

It’s a Brightspace discussion board:

Please review the Rethinking Race

calendar: https://www.uakron.edu/race/calendar/#!view/all, then answer the
questions. Please post twice for 10 points total.

Topic Threads Posts Last Post

1. What are the barriers, if any, to you attending Rethinking Race events?
Contains unread posts

8

2. Which events sound most interesting to you? Why? What topics/issues
or types of events would you like to see included in Rethinking Race? 6
Contains unread posts

Also, here’s the instructions I gave my students. Hope they work!!

Here's what to do:

Go to Rethinking Race calendar website: https://www.uakron.edu/race/calendar/

Follow directions to sign up for the event you want to attend

You will receive a notice indicating that you’ve registered

The day before the event, you will receive an email with the event link (if virtual); if you do not, contact the

person listed as the contact on the calendar

5. Five to 10 minutes before the event starts, click on the event link (if virtual) to join. (Early is best in case you
have technical issues)

6. Remember to come up with proof of attendance; maybe a selfie?

7. Write a one-page reflective paper. The assignment (which you should read before you attend) with the questions
to answer is posted in Assignments. Due date: March 7 at 11:59 pm (Again, don't procrastinate; write the paper
as quickly as possible after the event. You'll do a better job!)

8. You can attend an extra event (and write an abbreviated paper) for 10 points extra credit. There's a folder for EC

Rethinking Race.

PwnNPE

And...here’s a response from another student:

The most interesting event would have to be the "Racism is a Public Health Crisis"
because people these days will use any problem with something and create an
argument and label it as racist. People with come up with far fetch ideas just to
argue because they have nothing better to do with their lives. A meeting like this

will hopefully help people understand the real problems and what events are
discriminatory.
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